
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  LONDON N. BREED   
   SAN FRANCISCO                                                                                          MAYOR 
     
 

 

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

 

 
 
TO:            Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
FROM: Tom Paulino 
RE:  Accept and Expend Grant – American Rescue Plan Act - California State 

Lands Commission – Operating and Capital Expenses – $73,492,632 in 
FY 2022-23 and $27,279,000 in FY 2023-24 

DATE:  May 1, 2022 
 

Resolution authorizing the Port Commission to accept and expend a grant in the 
amount of $100,771,632, plus additional amounts up to 15% of the original grant 
amount that may be offered, from the California State Lands Commission for any 
lawful purpose in FY2022-23 and FY 2023-24; and authorizing the Port Director to 
enter into one or more grant agreements with the State of California State Lands 
Commission for $58,200,000. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.  
 
 


